To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]
From:  [QICNIH(®)

Sent:  Wed 6/3/2020 10:57:33 PM

Subject: FW: CITOC 6:00PM Brief

@atf.gov>
006:51 PM
Datf.gov>

( I(®) : . DELARANEH (0)(6), (D)(7)(C)]
(b)(6), ( .gOV>; CELER (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)®), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)e a%f.gov>

Subject: Re: CITOC 6:00PM Brief

(B)(6). (D)7
Thanks -

May be worth discussing but got a call from one of our SRT members...they’ve observed demonstrators use
attractive women as decoys to distract. Once an LEO member focuses their attention on the decoy, they are
then hit with frozen water bottles. This has been observed on multiple occasions.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ATF OSII-CID

&4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
On Jun 3, 2020, at 6:45 PM, [{QI(I () TAI(®)] ® atf.gov> wrote:

All
Per our 6 pm briefing:

Demonstrations:
- MPD tracking approximately 8 small independent 8 groups. Estimating 1,000
demonstrators in total. Groups are being escorted and monitored by MPD.
- Groups do not appear to be organized or coordinated via social media and are peaceful
- Some demonstrations have been reported in Woodbridge in the area of 14428 Jefferson
Davis Hwy. Group is peaceful.
- Lafayette Park is anticipated to be the main meeting point.

Tactics being utilized:
- Reports of shopping carts with bricks and sticks being prepped. Also, social media
reports of demonstrators trying to ‘bait’ officers into reacting by running up to them and
taking their photos

qReFER
#aREFER
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Deployment

BREFER

Next briefing is at 8 p.m.

*¥*¥XCITOC is reporting this command post plans to remain open until at least Sunday
night/Monday morning.

) (5) (b)(7)(C) IR

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:19 PM
g (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) FIRLEA L) (6). (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>;
(B)(6), (B)(7)(C) (D) (6). (B)(7)(C) atf.gov>;

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
@3 (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC 4:00PM Brief

GROUPS

REFER

*Curfew begins at 11PM tonight until 6AM tomorrow.

No changes with personnel and/or nothing to report with all other agencies
Next briefing at 6:00PM

Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.

Cell: (QIONOICP(®)

<IMAGEOO1.JPG>
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HEIaE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 3:15 PM

13 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patt zov>; R
@atf.gov>; [

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

D atf.cov>: DSIDES

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

8(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC 1430 Brief

INTELLIGENCE AND GROUPS

FED PARTNERS ACTIVITY

At the U.S. Capitol concern for a large group “Freedom Fighters” who have put out
social media requests for supplies. Drops were identified in

NOMA for food, helmets, and lotions. The protest is peaceful at this time.

There was a vigil for Floyd that was scheduled at the St. John's church that has moved to
the corner of 16" and | streets. This group is usually peaceful.

Another group who labeled themselves as “Targeted Individuals” is scheduled to
protest at a memorial on 1° Street SW. Peaceful but some inflammatory messages

on social media.

Black Lives Matter protest by Capitol Hill

Media monitoring suggesting some inflammatory messages by other groups. Noticing a
surge in pro law enforcement white out, blue lives, etc. Concern of

counter protesters but no solid info yet.

There are some event scheduled in Virginia and no expectations of any violence or
threats at this time.

There is a DC local twitter user who is promoting destruction of battlefield statues in the
area.

REFER

140 Agents available. Investigating leads roving. SRT

available. Arson and Explosive team investigating [{($)IE81a))

DC METRO PD

Assisting with “Freedom Fighters” protest with Park Police. 4 Platoons staffed today
with another 4 arriving this evening.
#s for the week by MPD thus far
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ARRESTS

Saturday May 30 19
Sunday May 31 92
Monday June 1 288
Tuesday June 2 19

STATS 63% Arrests for curfew violations
11% Arrests for Felony/Rioting
11% Arrests for Burglaries.
Remainder listed as Other
e  Curfew reinstated for 11PM tonight (per Chief press conference)

EFER

Park Police rep stated BLM normally gets permits and provides information to them on #
of protesters. Because of COVID permit office is closed so
Protesters just show up and no way of knowing # and if prone to violence.

EFER

MILITARY

REFER

CITOC will be expanded to add more partners and resources tomorrow.
Next brief 4:00PM

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
A'TF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
@S (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

<IMAGEOO1.JPG>
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To:

From:
Sent:
Subject: FW: CITO

patf.gov]; ()M [¥A(®)) Ratf.gov]

(8=
[ N
o
o
0
g..
o
==
®
-

FEIMH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 6:45 PM
E(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; (IS TAI(®) @atf.gov>: [N TAI(®)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEEFRZ()6). B)7)C)  [CIErries
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C R

& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC 6:00PM Brief

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All
Per our 6 pm briefing:

Demonstrations:
MPD tracking approximately 8 small independent 8 groups. Estimating 1,000 demonstrators in total.
Groups are being escorted and monitored by MPD.
Groups do not appear to be organized or coordinated via social media and are peaceful
Some demonstrations have been reported in Woodbridge in the area of 14428 Jefferson Davis Hwy.
Group is peaceful.
Lafayette Park is anticipated to be the main meeting point.

Tactics being utilized:
Reports of shopping carts with bricks and sticks being prepped. Also, social media reports of
demonstrators trying to ‘bait’ officers into reacting by running up to them and taking their photos

Deployment

MREFER

Next briefing isat 8 p.m.

*¥¥XCITOC is reporting this command post plans to remain open until at least Sunday night/Monday morning.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:19 PM
LA (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; (C)MP(®) cEnReE (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PRy (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

((b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aEiaN=eres
@l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC 4:00PM Brief
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GROUPS

REFER

PARTNERS

SEREFER
SREFER

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
A'TF Headquarters
Wishing :

B (5)5). (b)(7)(C)

.. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OuRr NATION

From: [QIQXQI(®)
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 3:15 PM

d(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6

). (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)@

Subject: CITOC 1430 Brief

INTELLIGENCE AND GROUPS
e Atthe U.S. Capitol concern for a large group “Freedom Fighters” who have put out social media
requests for supplies. Drops were identified in
NOMA for food, helmets, and lotions. The protest is peaceful at this time.
e There was a vigil for Floyd that was scheduled at the St. John’s church that has moved to the corner of
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16" and | streets. This group is usually peaceful.

e Another group who labeled themselves as “Targeted Individuals” is scheduled to protest at a
memorial on 1* Street SW. Peaceful but some inflammatory messages
on social media.

e Black Lives Matter protest by Capitol Hill

e Media monitoring suggesting some inflammatory messages by other groups. Noticing a surge in pro
law enforcement white out, blue lives, etc. Concern of
counter protesters but no solid info yet.

e There are some event scheduled in Virginia and no expectations of any violence or threats at this
time.

e Thereis a DC local twitter user who is promoting destruction of battlefield statues in the area.

FED PARTNERS ACTIVITY

IREFER

IREFER

M REFER

]

S ——

e ATF 140 Agents available. Investigating leads roving. SRT available. Arson and
Explosive team investigatimm

DC METRO PD
e Assisting with “Freedom Fighters” protest with Park Police. 4 Platoons staffed today with another 4
arriving this evening.
e #s for the week by MPD thus far

ARRESTS

Saturday May 30 19
Sunday May 31 92
Monday June 1 288
Tuesday June 2 19

STATS 63% Arrests for curfew violations
11% Arrests for Felony/Rioting
11% Arrests for Burglaries.
Remainder listed as Other
e Curfew reinstated for 11PM tonight (per Chief press conference)

EFER
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REFER

Park Police rep stated BLM normally gets permits and provides information to them on # of protesters.
Because of COVID permit office is closed so
Protesters just show up and no way of knowing # and if prone to violence.

EFER

MILITARY

JREFER

CITOC will be expanded to add more partners and resources tomorrow.
Next brief 4:00PM

(b)(8). (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washington D.C.
R (5)(6). (b)(7)(C)
AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
\
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]
From:  [(QIONOI®)

Sent:  Fri6/5/2020 3:43:03 PM

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

That would be awesome.

From: {{QI(HM(ICHI(®) @atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2020 11:05 AM
L8 (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>

Subject: Re: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

Ok 1 have‘orking on something that is advisory and tiered as to help people when they ask “what can
| do?”

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ATF Internet Investigations Center (IIC)
pI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell|
Office Main Number: (202) 648-7720

On Jun 5, 2020, at 08:18, ()M TA(®)} P atf.gov> wrote:

(b)(3)

From: Nichols, Dana K. ng\p

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 6:38 PM

(b)6), (b)7)C)

A

atf.gov>;

SMETTEIER(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RTERE(b)0), (5)7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

| have seen a few bulletins go out regarding the targeting of LE at home and their personal cars
that identify them as LE

0)(9)

Thanks
Dana K. Nichols
Deputy Assistant Director

Office of Strategic Intelligence and Information (OSII)
US Department of Justice
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Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms (ATF)
Washington, DC

%l (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Offic

Zedil(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:44 PM

Ce: McDermond James ¢_ICICIN B (5)(6). (0)(7)(C) oatt.cov; N

Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

[@atf.gov>

FYSA. Make sure your social media footprint is small and you do not have much personal
information online with what you do. As you can see below they are starting to hunt LE
online and post their locations.

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 04,2020 4:39 PM

To! o) )E) DR

(DNE) ety atf.gov>;
(b)(6). (b)(7)

) atf.gov>;
D atf.oov> A
2 atf.gov>; [(ICHEEIN®)

tf.gov>; Intel-Geospatial Section <Intel-Geo@atf.gov>; Watson, James M.

By (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Watson, Marcus S.

B(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
A(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

EWashington AsAC BB . dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE
e Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to
DC on Saturday for protest
o Twitter use [ SUSEQIEE) < 2PV brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM.
She/he has gained over 1100 followers
e There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience

FEDERAL PARTNERS |if not listed then nothini to reiortl
L ]
BREFER

IREFER
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MREFER

REFER

Next briefing at 6:00 PM

(P)(6). (B)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
Cell[QIOREI(®

<IMAGEOO1.JPG>

From: [QIGNOIW)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM
3 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) AP (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) GEAREES () (6), (b)(7)(C)
(b))((G)) (b)(7)(C )X EES (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RPN (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

] (LX7)(C) L R O/> (b) 6) (b) )C) atf-OV>,‘ Lauder, George H.
SR, OONOUCN—. . .
IR - BORO— .- -

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

IREFER

REFER
[REFER

For agencies entering the White House “box” please clear any entry to
the “box” with U.S. Secret Service and/or Park Police. There will be
accountability with agencies entering
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and you will be denied if not cleared beforehand.
METRO PD
e  Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral
“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM —6:30PM Vigil at St. John’s cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with
extinguishers and other equipment for fires.

e No curfew imposed at this time.

EFER

Next briefing at 4:00 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent
Program Manager

ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washington D.C.

[@1E()(6). (b)(7)(C)

<IMAGEOO1.JPG&>

From:{QIGNOIW(®)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM
2 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6),
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; [(QIE) )(C) patf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)FHRE (0)(6 r

Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

dREFER

e Social Media  Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation i.e. buses,
trains, planes to D.C.
e  Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful
e Events at the Cathedral, MLK monument and Logan Circle (6PM)
e 6 eventsin Northern Virgiia today

FED PARTNER

L REFER
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ACTIVE DUTY

MREFER

Next briefing will be at 2:00PM

DAD George Lauder present and on duty at CITOC throughout the day
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
A'TF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washington D.C.
Cell: (DION(DA(®)

<IMAGEOO1.JPG>
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]
From: [QICNOII®)

Sent: Fri 6/5/2020 3:04:35 PM

Subject: Re: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

Ok I havcworking on something that is advisory and tiered as to help people when they ask
“what can I do?”

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF Internet Investigations Center (11C)

OICNOII®)] 7 atf cov
IIIN(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:

Office Main Number: (202) 648-7720

On Jun 5, 2020, at 08:18, (UM H(®))

@atf.gov> wrote:

(0)(5)

From: Nichols, Dana K. {IOXOW®) atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 6:38 PM
LA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Cc: McDermond, James E. {CIEEII(IIE0 atf gov> [BIENBIHE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  [GElag:{ive
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

Datf.gov>;

| have seen a few bulletins go out regarding the targeting of LE at home and their personal cars
that identify them as LE

0)(9)

Thanks

Dana K. Nichols

Deputy Assistant Director

Office of Strategic Intelligence and Information (OSlII)
US Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms (ATF)
Washington, DC
Ol((D)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Officd

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
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Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Nichols, Dana K. <SUASURCUK®Y» 5 1f.cov>

Cc: McDermond, James E. {QIGNBIWIE)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

PRI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>;

FYSA. Make sure your social media footprint is small and you do not have much personal
information online with what you do. As you can see below they are starting to hunt LE

online and post their locations.

e (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent Thursday, June 04 20204:39 PM

T
§00)- GO

.gov>; Watson, James M.

Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington ASACRIGHQIS o/ dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE
e Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to
DC on Saturday for protest
o Twitter usersee 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM.
She/he has gained over 1100 followers
e There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience

FEDERAL PARTNERi |if not Iistid then nothini to reiortl
[
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Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM

WX (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

Next briefing at 6:00 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DIIS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
Cell:{QIONCI(®)
<image001 .jpg>

ZEIRH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o atf.gov>; [(QE(EAI(®) @atf.gov>; ((IEIN(®)]
® ( ) (b)(7)(C) n;(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf,ov>; (b)(7)(C)

INTELLIGENCE

REFER

PERSON OF INTEREST

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
3:00 PM — 6:30PM Vigil at St. John’s cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with
extinguishers and other equipment for fires.
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e No curfewimposed at this time.

REFER

Next briefing at 4:00 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager

A'TF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
@8I (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<image001 .jpg>

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 04,2020 1:05 PM
13 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) PAREREA (D) 6), B)(7)C) e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MNEEIZ()6). B)Y7)C) TR (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) EEEA(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; Lauder, George H.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ruRt ()(6). (b)(7)(C) 2

(@3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PR (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf gov>; [N
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EiEEE

Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

IREFER

e Social Media Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
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

FED PARTNERS
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EFE

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

<image001.jpg>
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(b)(7)(E)

@atf.gov]: (QIEH(S) .gov];

b)(7)(E) SERE(D)(5), (0)(/)(C) @att.oov ) SR
(P)0), (R)UI N\) @EGEL(D)(6), (0)(/)(C) DENReIN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov];
b)(6) (b)(7)(C) PERRENAL)(6), (b)(7)(C) RTMR(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(6). (b)(7)(C)wERipmH(b)(7)(E) Patf.gov]; Watson, James
g(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)rERRMA L)), (b)(/)(C)

Sent: Thur 6/4/2020 8:26:07 PM
Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

F81 Washington ASAC |QNEQIIR o ordinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE
e Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on
Saturday for protest
e  Twitter uselsee 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has
gained over 1100 followers
e There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience

FEDERAL PARTNERS (if not listed then nothini to report)
@

EFER

Next briefing at 6:00 PM

(b)(8). (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C

Ccll: (b)(7)(C)
AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

Q
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From[QIGN(OIW(®)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM

3(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  EREEEA(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PURS(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
B(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)APRET(b)6). (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SENRNE (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ZERELYeA 2)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>

e (5)(6), (b)(7)(C) R OE: e e (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)
2(D)(6), (B)(7)(C) IEfai={elvs

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

PERSON OF INTEREST

@REFER

REFER

JREFER

For agencies entering the White House “box” please clear any entry to the “box” with
U.S. Secret Service and/or Park Police. There will be accountability with agencies
entering

and you will be denied if not cleared beforehand.
METRO PD
e  Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral
“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM - 6:30PM Vigil at St. John’s cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with extinguishers
and other equipment for fires.

e No curfew imposed at this time.

REFER

Next briefing at 4:00 PM

(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
A'TF Headquarters
Washington D.C.

Cell: QIQEQI®)

. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
\

From{{QION((®)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patt.gov; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CERa%A(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
¥(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . (B)(7)(C) R (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b)(6) (b)7)C) D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
] (b)(7)( C)m_ , (b)(7)(C)
b)(6)1 (b)(7) @atf.gov> QYRS (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)( ), (b)(7)(C)"‘_
Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

AREFER

e Social Media Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation i.e. buses, trains, planes
to D.C.
e Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful
e Events at the Cathedral, MLK monument and Logan Circle (6PM)
e 6eventsin Northern Virgiia today

FED PARTNERS
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REFER

ACTIVE DUTY

WREFER

Next briefing will be at 2:00PM

DAD George Lauder present and on duty at CITOC throughout the day

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
ATTF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washigton D.C.
eIl (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

Q
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(b)(6). (b )( )C

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C),, (b)(6), ( N
(b)(6), (b)(7)( ) atf.gov];- o OXE

(2 )(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thur 6/4/2020 6: 42 49 PM

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
Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral
“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM - 6:30PM Vigil at St. John's cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with extingushers
and other equipment for fires.
No curfew imposed at this time.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATT Liaison to DHS
A'TF Headquarters
Washington D.C

OB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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.. AT F PROTECTING THE PuUBLIC
SERVING OuRr NATION
IIIII......::

P (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 04,2020 1:05 PM
A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.cov>; (DIORBIBIE) PR ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)PTHE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) R (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)r atf.gov (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)ara M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

J(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SEPRYS (1)(6), (b)(7)(C) TRNI0)). (b)(7)(C)

W(90atf.gov>

Subject CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

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

(@318 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SErRVING Our NATION

v
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(b)(6),

(b)(6), "(0)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent Thur 6/4/2020 4 15:13 AM
Subject: Fwd: CITOC May 3, 2020 - 0000 hrs Brief

R

ATF Liaison to DHS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

From: ((QIC(AI(®) @atf.gov>

Date: Junc 4, 2020 at 12:10:00 AM EDT

IW(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) R (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) aif gov-, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>

38 (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC May 3, 2020 - 0000 hrs Brief

EFE

atf.gov>,
watf.gov>,
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No other significant changes/updates.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT

ATF / OSlI
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator
BN (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CELL:

ZE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:10 PM

patf.gov> [N IS @atf gov>, LU

Cc: @ atf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC 2200 hrs Brief

No significant changes or reports from previous brief for any components.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSII
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

RN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CELL:

ZEH(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 8:55 PM

To:[QIGNOIUI®) @atf.gov>; gov>; R
J0)6). (OX7)C)

b)(€), (b)(7)(C) FES (0)(6), ( atf.gov>
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
&2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC 8:45PM Brief

8:45 p.m. Update:

No major incidents and largely peaceful at this time:
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- MPD advising crowd has split into two main groups. The total is still estimated to be
approximately 2500-3000. Groups are mostly peaceful and doing ‘sit-ins.” One group
went towards Georgetown area and the other remains near Lafayette park.

- Also attached a BOLO for an individual associated with Alt right making on-line threats.
Claims to be coming to the DC area.

- Fireworks reported in the area of 14" and U streets.
- MPD reporting no arrests so far.

MREFER

Outside DC

- Small peaceful demonstrations reported in Woodbridge, Fairfax, Centerville and Vienna
VA.

Next briefing scheduled for 2200 hrs.

20133 (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:01 PM

-3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; [ PR 0)6), OX7XC)
B atf .(D)(G). (bX7)C)

Subject: RE: CITOC 6:00PM Brief

Update:

Crowd has swelled to 3000 peoile walking down Pennsilvania Ave.

ZEIE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 6:45 PM
i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) gOV>; ) o> AN
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @att zov> ot o GERGS
(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) :
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

*¥*%CITOC is reporting this command post plans to remain open until at least Sunday
night/Monday morning.

2 (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:19 PM
L (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) .EOV>; b)(7)(C
b)(6), (b) @atf. (b)(8), (b
b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC 4:00PM Brief

p atf.gov>

f, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ov> BRSNS

)(7)(C)

GROUPS

REFER

PARTNERS

*Curfew begins at 11PM tonight until 6AM tomorrow.

No changes with personnel and/or nothing to report with all other agencies
Next briefing at 6:00PM

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent
Program Manager

ATF Liaison to DIS
ATF Headquarters
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Washington D.C.

[@RIE()(6), (b)(7)(C)

- AT F PROTECTING THE PuBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
\

From: [QIGNOIYI®)
June 03, 2020 3:15 PM

(©) ¢ E 2t o AR
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.zov>/{(IEN b atf.cov{DIDARES
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

To:‘ b

Subject: CITOC 1430 Brief

INTELLIGENCE AND GROUPS

e Atthe U.S. Capitol concern for a large group “Freedom Fighters” who have put out
social media requests for supplies. Drops were identified in
NOMA for food, helmets, and lotions. The protest is peaceful at this time.

e There was a vigil for Floyd that was scheduled at the St. John's church that has moved to
the corner of 16™ and | streets. This group is usually peaceful.

* Another group who labeled themselves as “Targeted Individuals” is scheduled to
protest at a memorial on 1* Street SW. Peaceful but some inflammatory messages
on social media.

e Black Lives Matter protest by Capitol Hill

¢ Media monitoring suggesting some inflammatory messages by other groups. Noticing a
surge in pro law enforcement white out, blue lives, etc. Concern of
counter protesters but no solid info yet.

e There are some event scheduled in Virginia and no expectations of any violence or
threats at this time.

e Thereisa DC local twitter user who is promoting destruction of battlefield statues in the
area.

FED PARTNERS ACTIVITY

REFER
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e ATF 140 Agents available. Investigating leads roving. SRT
available. Arson and Explosive team investigating ®X7XCY

DC METRO PD
e Assisting with “Freedom Fighters” protest with Park Police. 4 Platoons staffed today

with another 4 arriving this evening.
e #sforthe week by MPD thus far

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
ATF lLiaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
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Washington D.C.
R (5)(6). (b)(7)(C)
AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

A
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To: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) Datf.gov]
From:  [QIONQGI®OD 1. gov

Sent: Thur 6/4/2020 1:03:25 AM
Subject: Fwd: CITOC 8:45PM Brief

image001.jpa
ATTO00001.htm

image001.jpg
ATTO00002.htm

GOV )
b)(6), (b)(7)( atf.gov>, [(QIQ)]
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) PP TTRNE(B)(6), (B)(7)(C) )
Cec:

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
MPD reporting no arrests so far.

REFER

Outside DC
- Small peaceful demonstrations reported in Woodbridge, Fairfax, Centerville and Vienna
VA.
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Next briefing scheduled for 2200 hrs.

From: [(QIGNOIW(®)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:01 PM

iR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; ()] Patf.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aRRee (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf.gov> AR
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>

W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC 6:00PM Brief

Update:
Crowd has swelled to 3000 people walking down Pennsylvania Ave.

REFER

From: [CUQMCI®)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 6:45 PM
To: (QIONW(®) OPRES (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf gov>

§0)0©). OXXC)
ot cov>{DIONGIUE p .o SR

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
Some demonstrations have been reported in Woodbridge in the area of 14428 Jefferson
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

mREFER

Next briefing is at 8 p.m.
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*¥**XCITOC is reporting this command post plans to remain open until at least Sunday
night/Monday morning.

TRE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Crm

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:19 PM

f.gov>; e
(b)(6), (DX7)(C)
P atf.gov>;

Cc:
Subject: CITOC 4:00PM Brief

GROUP,
°

PARTNERS

MEREFER

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
ATYF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
Cell: QIGNOW(®)
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From:QIQROII(®
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 3:15 PM

{88 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.2ov>[(ICINEIUS) Qatf.gov>;
)( ) (b)(7)(C) @atf oov>: [QIGNOIQIE

P)E). OXN(C) ey (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ore](D)(6), ( )( (&) Jatf
Subject: CITOC 1430 Brief

INTELLIGENCE AND GROUPS

Re At the U.S. Capitol concern for a large group accFreedom Fightersa who have put out
social media requests for supplics. Drops were identified in

NOMA for food, helmets, and lotions. The protest is peaceful at this time.

e  There was a vigil for Floyd that was scheduled at the St. Johna™s church that has
moved to the corner of 16" and I streets. This group is usually peaceful.

Re  Another group who labeled themselves as aceTargeted Individualsa is scheduled to
protest at a memorial on 1* Street SW. Peaceful but some inflammatory messages

on social media.
Re  Black Lives Matter protest by Capitol Hill

e  Media monitoring suggesting some inflammatory messages by other groups. Noticing a
surge in pro law enforcement white out, blue lives, etc. Concern of

counter protesters but no solid info yet.

Re  There are some event scheduled in Virginia and no expectations of any violence or
threats at this time.

Re  There is a DC local twitter user who is promoting destruction of battlefield statues in
the area.
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FED PARTNERS ACTIVITY

M REFER

REFER

GREFER
SREFER

NOMREFER

MR EFER
SREFER
REFER
MR EFER
UCMIREFER

RNe ATF 140 Agents available. Investicating leads roving. SRT
available. Arson and Explosive team investigating

DC METRO PD

Re  Assisting with dceFreedom Fightersa protest with Park Police. 4 Platoons staffed today
with another 4 arriving this evening.

Re  #s for the week by MPD thus far

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

Re

Curfew reinstated for 11PM tonight (per Chief press conference)

EFER

Park Police rep stated BLM normally gets permits and provides information to
them on # of protesters. Because of COVID permit office is closed so

Protesters just show up and no way of knowing # and if prone to violence.

REFE

MILITARY

OMIREFER

CITOC will be expanded to add more partners and resources tomorrow.

Next brief 4:00PM
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(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.

Cell: (QIONOIP(®)
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cbp.dhs.gov]
From:  |SUSURSUMIRID otf gov

Sent: Thur 6/4/2020 1:03:15 AM

Subject: Fwd: CITOC 8:45PM Brief

image001.jpa
ATTO00001.htm

image001.jpg
BOLO e docx
ATT00003.htm

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATEF Liaison to DHS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

From: [QICNEI(®
Date: June 3, 2020 at 8:54:36 PM EDT
SvR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DTSR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>,
©)6).BNC)  oreaeeg(0)6). d)X7)(CH
{DONRIYIR .1 0>, [DIOAOIG I - o\~
(&3l (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC 8:45PM Brief

atf.gov>

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

SMREFER

Outside DC
- Small peaceful demonstrations reported in Woodbridge, Fairfax, Centerville and Vienna
VA.
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Next briefing scheduled for 2200 hrs.

From: (QICNG)IAI(e)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:01 PM

Ll (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3 (b )( ), (b)(7)( ) @atf.gov>; RS
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OEREENES (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov> DEIRUS
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

@3 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CITOC 6:00PM Brief

D atf.gov>

Update:

Crowd has swelled to 3000 ieoile walkini down Pennsilvama Ave.

From: [QIONQIW(®
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 6:45 PM
18 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; gov>; RSIRUR

. (B)(7)(C : 2 p atf_povs; R
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.
€3 (b)(6). (0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC 6:00PM Brief

[@atf.gcov>

All
Per our 6 pm briefing:

Demonstrations:

MPD tracking approximately 8 small independent 8 groups. Estimating 1,000
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

Reports of shopping carts with bricks and sticks being prepped. Also, social media

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

From: (D[RS @ atf.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:19 PM

LLH (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEEREIE (D) (6), (b)(7)(C) T —
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SR 0)(6). (K)(7)(C) patf.2ov>; RN

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC 4:00PM Brief

GROUPS

WREFER

PARTNER

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
RHC)6). (B)7)(C)
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From: [QIQNC) (9]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 3:15 PM
d(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Qatf.gov> [ atf.gov>;
b)(6) (b)(7)(C) :

J|(D)(6),

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Re REFER

EFER

gREFER
SREFER

O REFFER
NCOMREFER

" REFER

R EFER
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

@318 (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @cbp.dhs.gov]; (QIGNOA(®)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) DNTREEN]

From: s

Sent: Sun 6/7/2020 7:18:19 PM

Subject: Fwd: CITOC Briefing 1500 (UPDATE)

(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

ATEF Liaison to DHS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

QUE(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date: June 7, 2020 at 3:14:24 PM EDT
LYEN(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: ((b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e (0)(7)(E)
DITANR atf cov>, "Watson, Marcus S." {RIGNRIGIS) "Lauder,

SR (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) mEIRaem ()(6). (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>,
"Benedict, Ashan M." {(SIE)} 1.'atf.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
DICNMEIQI® ) a1 cov>, "Leadingham, Mickey D." [N At gov>,
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ] @atf.gov>, "Chittum, Thomas L."

1(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) TRl
Subject: Re: CITOC Briefing 1500 (UPDATE)

atf.gov>

vatf.gov>

CITOC 1500 hrs update:

Mpd is tracking approximately 8 groups of demonstrators. The largest group is estimated
to be approximately 1000 people.
All peaceful at this point. No arrests or acts of violence reported.

Most agencies are reducing their support of the overall operation. No additional intelligence to
report at this time.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Chief

ATF-International Affairs Division

Desk{QIONUI(®)

Cell:

On Jun 7, 2020, at 12:18 PM, [QICNGOIWI(®) @atf.gov>

wrote:

207 RIP
ATF-00002194



1200 hrs update:
Operating status change:

CITOC is running at reduced staffing. CITOC advised operations will cease tonight at
10pm. Tomorrow CITOC will cease at 8 pm and Tuesday at 6pm.

No regular briefings are scheduled. Information will be passed as situations arise.

Overnight operations:
No arrests, acts of violence, or acts of vandalism reported.

CITOP reporting only a few demonstrations are planned and the numbers are expected to
be very low.

No intelligence regarding planned acts of violence at this time.

I will advise if additional information is received.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief

ATF-International Affairs Division
Desik{QIGNQIU(®)

Cell:

On Jun 6, 2020, at 10:17 PM, (UICINGIEI(®)
(b)(5), OIQ® )2t cov> wrote:

CITOC Briefing 2200 hrs (UPDATE)

Intelligence:

No new intelligence reported

Situational update:

MPD Reporting
14" Street bridge and tunnels have reopened to
local traffic

- Currently MPD is tracking 2300 protesters at
Lafayette Plaza and approximately 200 protesters at
the MLK monument. No violent activity reported
from either group.
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Operational Support:
No other incidents to report. Next briefing is set for Sunday,
June 7, 2020 at 0800 hrs.

ZEIR(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:11 AM
2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov> (IS

(b)(7)E) SERE{eleg
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {{QIEM)ERI(®) atf.cov>; Lauder, George H.
X(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)ERaER (L)(6), (b)(7)(C)

) 0 atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
¥(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aBiRtees 2)(6), (b)(7)(C)
patf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

D)(6), (D)(7)(C) B b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

f.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L.

2(0)(6). (b)(7)(C)  IENaN=toe

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)

<

CITOC 0900 — June 6, 2020 Shift schedule

€). oX7)C) 03900-1700 hrs.

RS 1700-2200 hrs
RRARMR - 2200-0300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i o>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:05 PM
LE(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>{(NENE(E
@atf.gov>
@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.

Sl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

patf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

zov>; [QIONOG®

tf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

. A(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

REFER
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REFER

Most other agencies demobilized for the night pairing down in
support of tomorrow w/ no other significant activity to report.

Last brief for the evening. Next CITOC brief at 0800

<image001.jpg>

From: (GG @atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:20 PM

1 0)6), (b)7)C) st cov>{DIUIE I <o>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S| ([@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.

Bleg(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
PP ) (6), (b)(7)(C)
hif.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)
CITOC 2000 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

REFER

Situational Update:

350 protestors were located at or near the Fairfax County
Police (Mt. Vernon) Substation. Two individuals seen carrying long
guns (1- AK47, 1-shotgun). 100 person protest in Centerville, VA
blocking the highway impeding traffic. Two individuals observed with
long guns. Firearms, at both locations, were believed to be used as
protection for protestors. No arrests or reports of violence.

Operational Support:
All agencies reporting no change in their posture and are
preparing for Saturday’s events.

Next briefing at 2200 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division

Washington DC
(b)(6), (b)7)(C (T
(cell)
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== )(6), (b)(7)(C) Batt.gou>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 6:33 PM
IO)E). ONC) bt cov (G M - 20>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {QIQMIIR(®)] 0 atf.cov>; Lauder, George H.
Lalg(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

BRTI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

X (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1800 (UPDATE)
CITOC 1800 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in
room reservations and Amtrak reporting no increase in ticketing
purchases to the DC area. This intel possibly indicates low influx of
protestors from outside areas for tomorrow. Social media posts
indicate 13 events in the DC area, but no one group is leading any
major event. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators.
No arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
All other agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 2000 hrs.

(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division

Washington DC
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)pgrites
cell)

From:(QICXI(®) @atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:07 PM
To:
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. < ) atf gov>; Lauder, George H.

patf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

? I(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1600 hrs UPDATE:
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Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

Intelligence:
- DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in
room reservations possibly indicating low turnout
tomorrow. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful

demonstrators. No arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 1800 hrs.

From: [CUCNCIEH(®)

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. [ ov>; Lauder, George H.

REEy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

batf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

WY 1) (6), (b)(7)(C)

ov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
e () (6), (b)(7)(C)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Reports of individuals posting how to monitor police
radio traffic
- No additional intel updates

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 200 demonstrators in the
areaof 16" and Ist NW. All peaceful
- MPD expecting 3 events later in the day. Unknown
number expected to attend
- MPD advised 0 arrests in the past 48 hours.

Operational ¢

- All other agencies reporting no change since last update

No additional information to provide at this time. Next update
scheduled for 1600 hrs.

212

RIP
ATF-00002194



From (QICINIEH(®)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:42 PM
To:[(QIONOIW(®) atf.gov>; (IS
(0)(7)(E) aRRe

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <[{QIGNMOII®) 2tf.cov>; Lauder, George H.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PR (L)(6), (B)(7)(C)

@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

ORaRteey °)(6). (b)(7)(C)

q patf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)cEi#ERNZ(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
tf.gov>

EFE

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)
Protesters are taking photos of LEOs and trying to
DOX them.

REFER

Seven known peaceful protests planned for today.
First protest planned for tomorrow is at 0600 — Wake
Up

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence;

Situational update:
MPD reporting a demonstration is planned for 1:00pm at
Howard and they will march to the Mall.
Various street vigils planned throughout the city
MPD hopes to begin providing numbers of
demonstrators soon. No accurate reporting as of yet.
No arrests or acts of violence reported at this time.

Operational Support:

EFE
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REFER

No other significant updates. Next briefing is set for 1400 hrs.

FLTNE(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:08 AM
To: ({QIEX (b)(7)(§3) atf.

Elg(b)(7)(E)

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {{QIEQMII® =tf.cov>; Lauder, George H.

hatf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
GENE=E(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1 tf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200
hrs.

IEIR(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:07 AM

To: g
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {CICIMIWI®)5 217 cov>; Lauder, George H.

[@atf.gov>

v>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
@ atf.gov>; [(ICINEOI®)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

REFER

MPD:

O Arrests
0 Use of Force
0 Vandalism
Assembly planned tomorrow at WH

Most teams fully stood down for the evening.
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No other significant updates/changes.
CITOC stood down and no more briefings until 0800

<image001.jpg>

From: ((QICICNS)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM

6, BOC) OESO)(E) e

atf.g
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {QIGNOIWION =tf.cov>; Lauder, George H.

B(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C

.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

INTEL:
Handful of Patriot Front members in city maybe about 4
Backpack with stolen ammunition found in park. Owner located and

MPD seeking warrant

REFER

MPD:

Lafayette square group moving south on 16" street

Maybe total 500 demonstrators in city

Ammo (above) stolen from car 2800 block CT Ave (NW) and
concerned citizen found bag in Woodley Park.

Weapon and $80,000 recovered from a hotel room (detailed info to
be passed to ASAC Checo shortly).

REFER

REFER

No other significant changes/updates

<image002.jpg>
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ZLIE(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[@atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM

To: atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {IONMOIA(®) a7 .cov>; Lauder, George H.
b)(8), (b)(7)(C) PRy (L)(6), (b)(7)(C)

( .gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

@ENEEI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

= atf.ov>;. ead;ili C)

Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front
reported to be in DC area to instigate unrest
Bad weather is moving into the metro area and is expected
to cause the numbers of demonstrators to reduce
significantly.

Situational update:

- Several Small BLM events reported in Fairfax county. All
peaceful

- MPD reporting approximately 1000 demonstrators at the

Lincoln monument. All peaceful and no reports of violence at
this time.

- 500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park. All peaceful
and no reports of violence.

- No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

Resources:

gREFER

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

From: (QICNCI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM
To:| , [ patf.gov>; (SN

R (). (b )( )<C>
() ), (b)(7 (C) SRR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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¥(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aPmENe (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
° 6, el (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
, r )

[5)6). BX7XC)
I@atf.gov>;

atf gov> Benedlct AshanM

patf.zov>; [QICNONA(S)

, atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
()(6), (b)(7)(C) CERN:N

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 6:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intel:

IREFER

Situational update:
MPD reporting a few separate groups of demonstrators
estimated to be approximately 1000 people in total. Two
groups are located in the vicinity of 16" and H. Another
group is at 19" and Constitution. Finally, a small group has
gathered near St. John’s Church.

Demonstrators are peaceful at this time. No arrests or
property destruction reported.

Resources:
Most air units are unavailable tonight due to weather issues

REFER

No additional information to report at this time.

From:{QIGNOIW(®

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM

3 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf cov>; [(DII] apamees(b)(7)(E)
°-(b)(7( )

Patf.gov>;[{e (6) | (7)(0)

5(0)(6). (b)(7)(C) aERNE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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atf.gov>; Watson, James M. (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) atf.ov>

[ atf.gov>; Watson, Marcus S.

%(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)EEERE (0)(6). (B)(7)(C)

[@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

¥(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) R
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 5:30 PM (Shift Change)

~——

Shift Change:

| have taken over the CITOC updates. Call or email if you need

anything. The next situational update will be at approximately 6:00
p.m.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief
ATF-International Affairs Division

Desk [QIGNOI(®)
Cell:

e ()(6), (b)(7)(C) b atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM
g (b)(7)(E)

) 3(b)(7)(E g (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)  covs; RS
(b)(7)(E) ;
(b)(7)(E) {
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) EEEEEE)S
b)(6), (b)(7)(C)EaRtees 0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>;
NOXOWE) BT (5)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (0)(7)(C) ERReg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)(cEi#E (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
@ atf.gov>;[(AUS)
QB 5t cov>; Watson, James M. ->
(b)(6), ( )(7)(C atf.gov>; Watson, Marcus S.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)z=XBt(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
P atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

aRlameeres] (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

atf.gov>

Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM
briefing notes below.
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FBI Washington ASAC UM oo dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE

e Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia
regarding people caravanning to DC on Saturday for protest

o Twitter user MUY - - >\ brief) posted map of LEO
locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has gained over 1100
followers

e There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no
civil disobedience

FEDERAL PARTNERS (if not listed then nothing to report

Next briefing at 6:00 PM

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DIIS
ATY Headquarters
Washington D.C.
Cel{QICNQII(®)

<image003.jpg>

From:{QIGNCI (&)
Sent: Thursday, June 04,2020 2:55 PM
LLE(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov> [(NENOIN®) .
, (@atf.gov>; (ICHNIINIS)
ld:tellg (0)(6), (P)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ERFTMEZ(0)(6), (b)(7)(C
b)(€). (b)7)(C AR Lauder, George H.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) AT (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) IR
@3(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SRS 0)(6). (b)(7)(C)
(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) RIS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

EFER

PERSON OF INTEREST

gREFER

For agencies entering the White House “box”
please clear any entry to the “box” with U.S.
Secret Service and/or Park Police. There will
be accountability with agencies entering

and you will be denied if not cleared
beforehand.

METRO PD
e Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral
“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM — 6:30PM Vigil at St. John’s cathedral. There will be
2 MPD Officers inside with extinguishers and other equipment for
fires.

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
Cell: QIQNOI(®)

<image003.jpg>

erom: GGG
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM
i (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) [aERRavLd(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IR (b)(6), (b)(7)(
(t()%g%(g)()c(() aLtf-(;>v> ()(7)(0)
’ [@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
¥(0)(6), (0)(/)(C) NN
patf.gov>

Ce: [QICONP®) QEREEI%H (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

)

Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

JaREFER

e  Social Media Monitoring couter groups taffic and any
uptick

Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick

in transportation i.e. buses, trains, planes to D.C.
e Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful

e Events at the Cathedral, MLK monument and Logan Circle

(6PM)
e b6 eventsin Northern Virgiia today

FED PARTNERS

REFER

REFER

222

@atf.gov>; ((CHCIMCINIS; @atf.gov>

REFER
REFER
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REFE

ACTIVE DUTY

gREFER

Next briefing will be at 2:00PM
DAD George Lauder present and on duty at CITOC throughout the

day

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager

ATF lLiaison to DHS

ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
). (o))

<image003.jpg>
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i @cbp.dhs.gov]; (NENEO(®)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  NELEIKIMN

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { atf,gov

Sent: Sun 6/7/2020 5:45:05 PM

Subject: Fwd: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

ATF Liaison to DHS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

From: [DIONOIGIS) @atf.gov>
Date: June 7, 2020 at 12:18:15 PM EDT
(¥H(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Jatf.g
[&l38(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) watf.gov>, (IHIS)

gOV>, "Watson Marcus S." {QIGQM)T (M )atf cov>, "Lauder,
b)(6), (b)(7 o0V>, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) foatf . gov>,

"Bcncdict.Ashan M" (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) vatf gov>, ((QIQN(®)]
JRICNREI® atf cov>. "Leadingham. Mickey D." [CUCHECIIS) B atf. gov>,
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) ) @atf.gov>, "Chlttum Thomas L."

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pEtsRe
Subject: Re: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

1200 hrs update:
Operating status change:

CITOC is running at reduced staffing. CITOC advised operations will cease tonight at 10pm.
Tomorrow CITOC will ccase at 8 pm and Tuesday at 6pm.

No regular briefings are scheduled. Information will be passed as situations arise.

Overnight operations:
No arrests, acts of violence, or acts of vandalism reported.

CITOP reporting only a few demonstrations are planned and the numbers are expected to be very
low.

No intelligence regarding planned acts of violence at this time.

[ will advise if additional information is received.

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C)
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Chief

ATF-International Affairs Division
Desk {QIGNQII(&)

Cell:

On Jun 6, 2020, at 10:17 PM, ({I(E)M{ITA1(®)) atf.gov>
wrote:

CITOC Briefing 2200 hrs (UPDATE)
Intelligence:
No new intelligence reported

Situational update:
MPD Reporting
- 14" Street bridge and tunnels have reopened to local traffic

- Currently MPD is tracking 2300 protesters at Lafayette Plaza and
approximately 200 protesters at the MLK monument. No violent
activity reported from either group.

Operational Support:
No other incidents to report. Next briefing is set for Sunday, June 7, 2020 at
0800 hrs.

FREH(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:11 AM

=4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)] : ) .
Cc: Watson, Marcus S.[(QIE)R (b)(7)( batf.gov>; Lauder, George H. [QIGNDIWIGON -7 cov>;
( )( ) ( )(7)(0) 0 atf.gcov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EuReeA (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Leadingham, Mickey D. ~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)a: (b )(6) (b )( )(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) T R TR b)(6), b)(7)(C) TS

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)

CITOC 0900 — June 6, 2020 Shift schedule

B 0900-1700 hrs.

RIRARM 1700-2200 hrs

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

2200-0300 hrs
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No overnight incidents to report.

From: ([QICNEIW(®)

[@atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.

) .

(b )(6) (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Lauder, GeorgeH {ON)(®>atf.cov>;
b)(6), (b g
(b)(6), (b )(7) atf.ov>;

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:05 PM
To

Leadingham, Mickey D. {{S)I(E)} (b)(7)(C) 2 atf.gov>{{JI(S)N (6)(7(0)
(0. (o)) Wi

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

REFER

REFER

Most other agencies demobilized for the night pairing down in support of
tomorrow w/ no other significant activity to report.

Last brief for the evening. Next CITOC brief at 0800

<image001 jpg>

ZELH(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:20 PM
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.cov>; ((SIEI()
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. 442 (b)(7)(C) P8t gov>; Lauder, George H. 1

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TR e i’ R
1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PN (5)), (b)(7)(C) D atf

B0V>,

Leadingham, Mickey D. {{QI(M{(I{A(®)] gov>({g )(6) (b)(7 )( )
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

CITOC 2000 hrs UPDATE:

Situational Update:
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- 350 protestors were |located at or near the Fairfax County Police (Mt.
Vernon) Substation. Two individuals seen carrying long guns (1- AK47, 1-shotgun).
100 person protest in Centerville, VA blocking the highway impeding traffic. Two
individuals observed with long guns. Firearms, at both locations, were believed to
be used as protection for protestors. No arrests or reports of violence.

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture and are preparing for
Saturday’s events.

Next briefing at 2200 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

(b)(6), (b )(7)(  office)

cell)

(6). (0)(7)(C)E
(7)(C)

b)(6 ) (7)(C )R
: A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) e

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1800 (UPDATE)

( )
b)(6), ((b)

b)

CITOC 1800 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room
reservations and Amtrak reporting no increase in ticketing purchases to the DC
area. This intel possibly indicates low influx of protestors from outside areas for
tomorrow. Social media posts indicate 13 events in the DC area, but no one group
is leading any major event. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or

reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All other agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 2000 hrs.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iiten)
cell)

From: (QICQR(®) @atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:07 PM

(OO ORIE) -t cov>: Lauder, George H. DI oov>;
(b)( )(C) E )() i

Leadm ham MlckeyD 4 )(6) (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) INeA.

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

~~
O

CITOC 1600 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room
reservations possibly indicating low turnout tomorrow. No additional
intel. updates

Situational Update:
No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No
arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- Allagencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 1800 hrs.
From:((QICIN(THI(®)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM
Q(b)(7)(E)

.SOV>;

Leadmham Mlckey D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) QR (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Reports of individuals posting how to monitor police radio traffic
- No additional intel updates

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 200 demonstrators in the area of 16™
and Ist NW. All peaceful
- MPD expecting 3 events later in the day. Unknown number expected
to attend
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MPD advised 0 arrests in the past 48 hours.

Operational Support:

gREFER

- All other agencies reporting no change since last update

No additional information to provide at this time. Next update scheduled for 1600
hrs.

From {{QICI (A (®)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:42 PM

et (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) _ S (D)(7)(E)

Ce: Watson, Marcus 5. (DIORBEI®)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PP (L)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>;

ey (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) SRR (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) R

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

Patf.gov>; Lauder, George H. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_, atf.gov>;

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

IREFER

Protesters arc taking photos of LEOs and trying to DOX them.

Seven known peaceful protests planned for today. First protest
planned for tomorrow is at 0600 — Wake Up

Situational update:
MPD reporting a demonstration is planned for 1:00pm at Howard and
they will march to the Mall.
- Various street vigils planned throughout the city
MPD hopes to begin providing numbers of demonstrators soon. No
accurate reporting as of yet.
- Noarrests or acts of violence reported at this time.

Operational Support:

REFER
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REFER

No other significant updates. Next briefing is set for 1400 hrs.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:08 AM

il(0)(6), (b )( )(C)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
3(b)(6), (b)(7) C)M

adinebam, Mickey D. ’
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)4e tf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200 hrs.

Geng()(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:07 AM
™66 o) SRS 1) (/)(E) |
Cc: Watson, Marcus S.{{SNCIM(EB®)5) =t cov>; Lauder, George H. (LA (0)(7)(0)‘- atf.gov>;
b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.

b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PnErNe (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) B atf gov>:
Leadingham, Mickey D. ({SIE)M{(JAOE: - - 0. {DIE RO ()
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aEiReNs

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

REFER

MPD:
0 Arrests
0 Use of Force
0 Vandalism
Assembly planned tomorrow at WH

Most teams fully stood down for the evening.
No other significant updates/changes.

CITOC stood down and no more briefings until 0800
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From: {QICQRCNII(®)

June 4,2020 10:14 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) S , R0)6). ()7)C0) BN
)( )(C)

‘ pEY(0)(6), (b)(7
PSETEPTRENYIORIS (1) ), (5)(7)(C)
(b ) )b)( 7)(C) i

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

INTEL:
Handful of Patriot Front members in city maybe about 4
Backpack with stolen ammunition found in park. Owner located and MPD seeking

warrant

REFER

MPD:

Lafayette square group moving south on 16" street

Maybe total 500 demonstrators in city

Ammo (above) stolen from car 2800 block CT Ave (NW) and concerned citizen

found bag in Woodley Park.
Weapon and $80,000 recovered from a hotel room (detailed info to be passed to

ASAC Checo shortly).

REFER

REFER

No other significant changes/updates

<image002.jpg>

From:((QIC(ICNI(®) @atf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM
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ed(b)(7)(E) v
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. J(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B atf. sov>; Lauder, George H. [(QICEIW®) ot cov>;
(ION((®)

[@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
I(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o EnRees (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

mMMmWMMWQWWW)wmw@@@m©
[(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DR RS

Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:

Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front reported to be in
DC area to instigate unrest

Bad weather is moving into the metro area and is expected to cause the
numbers of demonstrators to reduce significantly

Situational update:

Several Small BLM events reported in Fairfax county. All peaceful
MPD reporting approximately 1000 demonstrators at the Lincoln
monument. All peaceful and no reports of violence at this time

500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park. All peaceful and no reports
of violence.

No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

Resources:

REFER

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM

N6, B)C)
g ) @ atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)m(E atf.gov>; Watson, James M.

- i b)(7
(b)(6) (b)(7)C) & atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. >,-
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
QIO - cov>; Lauder, George H. [DIDNBOIMI®o -t .cov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 6:00 p.m. UPDATE:
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Intel:

REFER

Situational update:
MPD reporting a few separate groups of demonstrators estimated to be
approximately 1000 people in total. Two groups are located in the vicinity
of 16" and H. Another group is at 19" and Constitution. Finally, a small
group has gathered near St. John’s Church.

Demonstrators are peaceful at this time. No arrests or property
destruction reported.

Resources:
Most air units are unavailable tonight due to weather issues

REFER

No additional information to report at this time.

From {(QI)} (b)(7)(C)

LOoV>; . [ %
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) b atf.govs: Benedict, Ashan M. [DIONOIIOEE: - tf.cov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ) [@atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
(ORI - c0>; Lauder, George H. [DIGNDIUIGM tf.zov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 5:30 PM (Shift Change)

Shift Change:
| have taken over the CITOC updates. Call or email if you need anything. The next
situational update will be at approximately 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Chief

ATF-International Affairs Division

PR3 (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:
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From: [QICNOIW(S)]

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM

To{IWIB) :
b)(7)(E)

ST (b)(7)(E)
b)(7)(E) Datf.gov>; [((EAUD)
“’mEM(b )(6), (b) 7)( )

Fo6), B)(C)
(0)0) §b><7>(<:>

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DEIaR:{eles
Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes

below.

FBI Washington (b)(s)' RS o0 dinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE
¢  Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people

caravanning to DC on Saturday for protest

e Twitter usesee 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC

at 3:20PM. She/he has gained over 1100 followers

There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil
disobedience

REFER
REFER

REFER

Next briefing at 6:00 PM
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(b)(6)‘ (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent
Program Managei

ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washington D.C.

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<image003.jpg>

From:
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  2ESEENA(P)6). (b)(7)(C) g atf.ov>;

(b)(ﬁ)

Cc:

(b)(7)(C)

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

REFER

PERSON OF INTEREST

REFER

REFER

REFER

For agencies entering the White House “box” please clear
any entry to the “box” with U.S. Secret Service and/or Park
Police. There will be accountability with agencies entering
and you will be denied if not cleared beforehand.

METRO PD

Monitoring 3 events today

Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral

“No Justice No Peace” at MLK

3:00 PM - 6:30PM Vigil at St. John’s cathedral. There will be 2 MPD
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Officers inside with extinguishers and other equipment for fires.

¢ No curfew imposed at this time.

EFER

Next briefing at 4:00 PM

R

Semor Special Agent
Program Manage:

ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washington D.C.

eIl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<image003.jpg>

From:[QIONOI(®)
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM
M(6)(6). b)(1)(C) P (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5t v R
gOV~, @atf.gov>;
. G atf>;
C) atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf_0v>;

Patf.gov>;

C
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

gREFER

¢ Social Media Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in
transportation i.e. buses, trains, planes to D.C.
* Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful
e  Events at the Cathedral, MLK monument and Logan Circle (6PM)
¢ 6eventsin Northern Virgiia today

FED PARTNERS

237 RIP
ATF-00002221



ACTIVE DUTY

jgREFER

Next briefing will be at 2:00PM
DAD George Lauder present and on duty at CITOC throughout the day
(b)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washington D.C.
&SIt (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<image003.jpg>
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